Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 10:25 am

To: ‘Tan Kah Leong'; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D204359/C02/SGG222G/TANKL & YOUR REF: DY.11.0045.2020 -

SGS2575L -TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 9:29 AM

To: admin admin <admin@ysllegal.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: David Yong <dy@ysllegal.com>; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D204359/C02/SGG222G/TANKL & YOUR REF: DY.11.0045.2020 -SGS2575L -TO CONDUCT
PRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Rayna,

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel
surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the claimant.
Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: admin admin <admin@ysllegal.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2020 9:35 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: David Yong <dy@ysllegal.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D204359/C02/SGG222G/TANKL & YOUR REF: DY.11.0045.2020 -SGS2575L -TO CONDUCT
PRS

Dear Sirs,
1. We refer to your email of 13 November 2020.

2. Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, our Client is not agreeable to your
list of surveyors. Our Client’s appointed surveyor is Mr Fong Kok Heng (Automax Survey).

3. Please contact and liaise with the workshop directly to arrange for the pre-repair survey of our Client’s damaged
vehicle and obtain the requisite documents from them.

Workshop Merlin Motorworks
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
Address Amk Autopoint #03-13
Singapore 568047
Contact Person Mr Dave
Contact No. 8608 3456
4. Thank you.

Best regards,
Rayna Tan
For and on behalf of Mr David Yong

T: +65 62922388 | F: +65 62922088
Website: www.ysllegal.com

YSL LEGAL

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

YONG,SEOW & LIM LEGAL LLP
Address: 83 Kim Yam Road #03-01, Singapore 239378 (Entrance via Tong Watt Road)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication contains information that is intended for the individual or entity named as recipient. Such
information may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, please take notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any part of the contents of this
communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by return email to admin@ysllegal.com and delete this communication wholly from any storage
media.

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 5:10 PM

To: admin admin <admin@ysllegal.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D204359/C02/5SGG222G/TANKL & YOUR REF: DY.11.0045.2020 -SGS2575L -TO CONDUCT
PRS

Without Prejudice

Dear Rayna,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.
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

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; admin@ysllegal.com

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D204359/C02/SGG222G/TANKL & YOUR REF: DY.11.0045.2020 -SGS2575L -TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Kah Leong,

Please refer to the append email.

Please conduct PRS-SGS2575L soonest possible and our Insured has not filed SAS Report.

Officer In Charge -Tan Kah Leong- DID 6389 6193

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for

handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. .
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you
Angie Foo

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X¥4fits Taiping SG

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

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: David Yong <dy@ysllegal.com>

Subject: Our Ref: DY.11.0045.2020 - Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of Inspection

CLAIMANT: ONG YU XUAN, NICHOLAS
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGS2575L AND SGG222G ALONG AH HOOD ROAD ON 12 NOVEMBER
2020

Dear Sirs,



1. We are instructed by M/S D’S Graffiti Concepts Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 12
November 2020 along Ah Hood Road involving our Client’s vehicle registration number SGS2575L and
vehicle registration number SGG222G driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore
Accident Statement and the Addendum are enclosed herewith.

2. As a result of the accident, our Client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our Client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
would like to conduct a pre repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipulated timeline, our Client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

3. Thank you.

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
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